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INTHE UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

MIDWEST ATHLETICS AND SPORTS Civil Action No.:
ALLIANCELLC

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR PATENT

v INFRINGEMENT

RICOH USA, INC. JURY TRIAL REQUESTED

Defendant.

Plaintiff Midwest Athletics and Sports Alliance LLC (*"MASA”) files this Complaint for
Patent Infringement and Jury Demand against Defendant Ricoh USA, Inc. (“ Defendant” or

“Ricoh”) and aleges as follows:

THE PARTIES

1. MASA, awholly-owned subsidiary of Midwest Y outh A&S, Inc. (a Delaware
public benefit corporation), is a Delaware limited liability corporation with its principa place of
business at 1321 Jones Street, Suite 206, Omaha, NE 68102.

2. MASA provides services, funding and equipment for youth sports organizations
to help those organi zations inspire youths in a positive way and promotes the value and
importance of sports and physical activity in the development of children. MASA believesin the
principles of positive coaching and mentorship to not only ensure that each child learns the skills,
tactics and strategies of the game but also learns the value of sportsmanship, problem-solving
and leadership skills. MASA’s ultimate purpose isto see that every child has the ultimate sports
experience and learns key life lessons that will be instrumental for them now and in the future.

3. Ricoh is an American corporation that sells document solutions and services, and

document technology products.
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4, Ricoh is an Ohio corporation, with its principal place of business at 300
Eagleview Blvd, Exton, Pennsylvania, 19341. Ricoh’sregistered agent in PennsylvaniaisC T
Corporation System, 600 N 2nd St Ste 401 Harrisburg PA 17101 Dauphin.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. This action arises under the Patent Act, 35 U.S.C. 8 101 et seq. This Court has
original jurisdiction over this controversy pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88 1331 and 1338.

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant. Defendant does businessin
this District and has, and continues to, infringe MASA’ s patents (described below) in this
District. In addition, the Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant because Defendant has
established minimum contacts with the forum and the exercise of jurisdiction would not offend
traditional notions of fair play and substantial justice.

7. Venueis proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88 1391(b) and (c) and/or
1400(b).

8. Venueis proper because Ricoh has committed acts of patent infringement within
the District and has aregular and established place of business located in the State of
Pennsylvania.

9. Ricoh has committed acts of patent infringement in Pennsylvania, and throughout
the United States, because it makes, uses, sells, offersfor sale, and/or imports in Pennsylvania
the Accused Products (identified below).

Ricoh has aregular and established place of business located in the State of
Pennsylvania. For example, Ricoh maintains corporate offices and/or a place of business located
at 300 Eagleview Boulevard, Exton PA, 19341. Furthermore, Ricoh’s website indicates that it

maintains full service sales dealers at 1265 Drummer Lane Suites 200 & 300, Wayne PA, 19087
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and at 1717 Langhorne Newton Road One Summit Square, Langhorne PA, 19047. Ex. 4 (PDF
of https://www.ricoh-usa.com/en/officel ocator#dvResul tSet).

THE PATENTSIN-SUIT

10. MASA owns the following United States Patents: 6,718,285, 7,502,582, and
7,720,425 (collectively referred to asthe “MASA Patents”).

11. On April 6, 2004, U.S. Patent No. 6,718,285 (“the ‘285 Patent”), entitled
OPERATOR REPLACEABLE COMPONENT LIFE TRACKING SYSTEM, wasissued to
Thomas Leonard Schwartz, Richard Robert Tilney Carling, and Kenneth Thomas Doty. A true
and correct copy of the * 285 Patent is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit 1 and is incorporated
by reference herein.

12.  All rights, title, and interest in the * 285 Patent have been assigned to MASA, who
is the sole owner of the ‘285 Patent.

13.  The ‘285 Patent’ s abstract states that this patent is generally directed to operator
replaceable component devices that enable an operator that is not a skilled field engineer or
service technician, to perform maintenance on adigital printing system, resulting in significantly
higher uptime for the press.

14. On March 10, 2009, U.S. Patent No. 7,502,582 (“the ‘582 Patent”), entitled
METHOD AND APPARATUS FOR PRINTING USING A TANDEM
ELECTROSTATOGRAPHIC PRINTER, wasissued to Yee S. Ng and Robert C. Logel. A true
and correct copy of the ‘582 Patent is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit 2 and is incorporated
by reference herein.

15.  All rights, title, and interest in the * 582 Patent have been assigned to MASA, who

is the sole owner of the ‘582 Patent.
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16. The ‘582 Patent’s abstract states that this patent is generally directed towards a
tandem color electrostatographic printer apparatus having five or more color printing stations or
modules for applying respective color separation toner images to areceiver member to form a
pentachrome color image in asingle pass.

17. On May 18, 2010, U.S. Patent No. 7,720,425 (“the * 425 Patent”), entitled
METHOD AND APPARATUS FOR PRINTING USE A TANDEM
ELECTROSTATOGRAPHIC PRINTER, wasissued to Yee S. Ng and Robert C. Logel. A true
and correct copy of the ‘425 Patent is attached to this Complaint as Exhibit 3 and is incorporated
by reference herein.

18.  All rights, title, and interest in the ‘425 Patent have been assigned to MASA, who
is the sole owner of the ‘425 Patent.

19. The ‘425 Patent’ s abstract states that this patent is generally directed towards a
tandem color electrostatographic printer apparatus having five or more color printing stations or
modules for applying respective color separation toner images to areceiver member to form a
pentachrome color image in asingle pass.

THE ACCUSED PRODUCTS

20. Ricoh makes, uses, sells, offers for sale, and/or imports into the United States and
this District avariety of office equipment, including printers, scanners, and/or multifunction
systems that include functionality such as printing, scanning and copying (the “Ricoh Office
Equipment”).

21.  TheRicoh Office Equipment includes a variety of models, including those
referred to as Pro C5300S/5310S, Pro 83005/8310/83105/8320/8320S, Pro C7200/

C7200S/C7200E/C7200X/C7210/C7210S /C7210X/C7210SX, and Pro C9200/C9210, (the
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“Accused Products’). Ricoh makes, uses, sells, offers for sale, and/or imports into the United
States and this District these models. These Accused Products use one or more of the MASA

Patents.

22. A depiction of the Pro C5300S/5310S is provided below:

Ex. 5 (Pro C53005/C5310s Brochure)

23. A depiction of the Pro 83005/8310/83105/8320/8320S is provided below:
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Ex. 6 (Brochure - Pro 8300s-8310s-8320s-8310-8320)
24. A depiction of the Pro C7200/ C7200S/C7200E/C7200X/C7210/C7210S

/C7210X/C7210SX is provided below:

Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).

25. A depiction of the Pro C9200/C9210 is provided below:

Ex. 8 (Pro C9200-C9210 — Brochure)
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COUNT |
(Direct Infringement of the ‘285 Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a))

26. MASA repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, asif fully set forth
herein, the allegations of the preceding paragraphs, as set forth above.

27. Defendant has infringed and continues to infringe one or more claims of the
‘285 Patent, including at least claims 1, 2, 5, and 14 in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a).

28. Defendant’ sinfringement is based upon literal infringement or infringement
under the doctrine of equivalents, or both.

29. Defendant’ s acts of making, using, importing, selling, and/or offering for sale
infringing products and services have been without the permission, consent, authorization, or
license of MASA.

30. Defendant’ s infringement includes the manufacture, use, sale, importation
and/or offer for sale of Defendant’ s products and services, including at least the following
models: Pro C5300S, Pro C5310S, Pro 8300S, Pro 8310, Pro 8310S, Pro 8320, Pro 8320S, Pro
C7200, Pro C7200S, Pro C7200E, Pro C7200X, Pro C7210, Pro C7210S, Pro C7210X, Pro
C7210SX, Pro C9200, and Pro C9210, (“the ‘285 Accused Products’).

31.  Claim 1 of the’285 Patent is recited below:

A system with operator enabled maintenance comprising:
1[a] at least one computational element within said system

1[b] a plurality of operator replaceable component (ORC) devices within said
system, each of said ORC devices having an expected life span;

1[c] ause mechanism coupled to each said computational element and said ORC
devices, said use mechanism tracking use of at least one of said ORC devices using a
predetermined parameter;

1[d] a comparison mechanism that compares use of said ORC devices to said
expected life span; and

1[€] an operator aert mechanism responsive to said comparison mechanism to
provide said operator alert when the result of said comparison satisfies a predetermined
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parameter representing at least one of said expected life spans where said expected life
gpan for asingle of said ORC devices is the shortest expected life span.

32.  The'285 Accused Products meet the limitations of claim 1 of the’ 285 Patent for
at least the reasons described below.

33.  The'285 Accused Products are systems with operator enabled maintenance
because they “keep uptime high with a service plan that can include maintenance and repair, a

TCRU program and other optional services).”

Ex. 9 (PDF of https://www.ricoh-usa.com/en/services-and-sol utions/commercial-industrial -
printing-services/ printer-mai ntenance-services-printer-support)

34. Furthermore, Ricoh advertises the advantages of such systems equipped with
operator enabled maintenance hardware because “A trained customer replaceable units
(TCRUSs) program allows you to resolve issues quickly by replacing certain parts yourself. With
no need to wait for atechnician to arrive, you can choose the best time to perform preventative

maintenance or repairs.”
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Ex. 9 (PDF of https.//www.ricoh-usa.com/en/services-and-sol utions/commercial-industrial -
printing-services/printer-maintenance-services-printer-support)

35. Claim limitation 1[a] is satisfied for at |east the following reasons.

36.  Asshown below, the '285 Accused Products include computational elements.
Evidence of these computational elements can be seen by outputs of the computations shown
on the display of each device, such as Ricoh @Remote, Web Image Monitor, or Smart
Operation Panel, which show computation of the usage of the devicein real timein order to
expedite remote repairs, automate meter reads and toner orders, and other various tasks, as
shown below.

Pro C5300S/Pro C5310S:

Ex. 5 (Pro C53005/C5310s Brochure)
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Ex. 10 (Pro C53005/C5310s Operator Guide at 185)

Pro 8300S/Pro 8310S/Pro 8310/Pro 8320S/Pro 8320:

Ex. 6 (Brochure - Pro 8300s-8310s-8320s-8310-8320)

Ex. 6 (Brochure - Pro 8300s-8310s-8320s-8310-8320)

10
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Pro C7200S/Pro C7210S/Pro C7210X/C7210SX/C7200e:

Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).

Pro C9200/Pro C9210:

Ex. 8 (Pro C9200-C9210 - Brochure)

37.  Claim limitation 1[b] is satisfied for at least the following reasons. As shown
below, the '285 Accused Products include several ORC components, including a charge corona
unit, drum unit, drum cleaning unit, developers, paper transfer rolling unit, and image transfer
belt cleaning unit, toner cartridges, waste toner bottles, photoconductor unit, fusing unit, and
intermediate transfer unit Additionally, the ORC devices each have an expected life span.

Pro C5300S/Pro C5310S;

11
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Ex. 5 (Pro C53005/C5310s Brochure)

Pro 8300S/Pro 8310S/Pro 8310/Pro 8320S/Pro 8320:

Ex. 6 (Brochure - Pro 8300s-8310s-8320s-8310-8320)
Pro C7200S/Pro C7210S/Pro C7210X/C7210SX/C7200€;

12
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Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).

Pro C9200/Pro C9210:

Ex. 8 (Pro C9200-C9210 - Brochure)

38.  Claim limitation 1[c] is satisfied because the '285 Accused Products include a
use mechanism, such as a counter whose results are accessed through the display, to track the
usage of the ORC device as shown below.

Pro C5300S/Pro C5310S:

Ex. 10 (Pro C5300s/C5310s Operator Guide at 71)
Pro 8300S/Pro 8310S/Pro 8310/Pro 8320S/Pro 8320:

13
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Ex. 11 (Pro 8300s-8310s-8320s-8310-8320 Operator Manual at 553-54)
Pro C7200S/Pro C7210S/Pro C7210X/C7210SX/C7200€:

Ex. 12 (Pro C7200/C7200e/C7200x/C7210/C7210x Operator’s Guide at 266).

Pro C9200/Pro C9210:

14
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Ex. 13 (Pro C9200-C9210 Operator’s Guide at 330-31)

39. Claimlimitations 1[d] and 1[€] are satisfied for at least the following reasons.
The '285 Accused Products provide an operator alert that a component needs to be replaced
based on a comparison of a current usage state of the ORC device with the expected life span of
the ORC device. For example, atoner cartridge of the ‘285 Accused Products may be assigned
an LED indicator that provides an indication of an expected life span of the toner cartridge.
The LED indicator istriggered based on the comparison mechanism that compares use of the
toner to the expected life span of the toner. In another example, the * 285 Accused Products may
also display service codes (SC) or messages listed on the printer’ s control panel display when
an ORC deviceis nearing the end of its expected life span. The display of the SC codesrely on
a comparison mechanism that compares use of the corresponding ORC device to the expected
life span of the ORC device. These status lights and display messages are shown below for each

Accused Product:

15
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Pro C5300S/Pro C5310S:

Ex. 10 (Pro C5300s/C5310s Operator Guide at 366)

16
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Ex. 10 (Pro C53005/C5310s Operator Guide at 367)

Pro 8300S/Pro 8310S/Pro 8310/Pro 83205/Pro 8320:

Ex. 6 (Brochure - Pro 8300s-8310s-8320s-8310-8320)

Ex. 6 (Brochure - Pro 8300s-8310s-8320s-8310-8320)

Ex. 11 (Pro 8300s-8310s-8320s-8310-8320 Operator Manual at 539)

Pro C7200S/Pro C7210S/Pro C7210X/C7210SX/C7200€;

Ex. 12 (Pro C7200/C7200e/C7200x/C7210/C7210x Operator’s Guide at 402.)

17
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Ex. 12 (Pro C7200/C7200e/C7200x/C7210/C7210x Operator’s Guide at 74).

Pro C9200/Pro C9210:

Ex. 13 (Pro C9200-C9210 Operator’s Guide at 305)

18
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Ex. 13 (Pro C9200-C9210 Operator’s Guide at 57-58)

40. Ricoh also infringes under the doctrine of equival ents because it meets at least,
and by way of example, the following claim limitation(s) of representative Claim 1 by
performing substantially the same function as this limitation, performing this function in
substantially the same way as this limitation, and achieving substantially the same results as
claim limitation 1[e]. For example, and without limitation, the 285 Accused Products perform
substantially the same function in substantially the same way and achieve substantially the
same result at |east because they provide an operator alert mechanism (e.g., LED indicators,
service codes, transfer belt replacement display notifications) responsive to the comparison
mechanism when the result of the comparison satisfies a predetermined parameter (e.g., toner
usage, charge potential, exposure potential, belt usage) representing at |east one of the expected
life spans of the ORC devices, and wherein the expected life span for one of the ORC devicesis
the shortest expected life span (e.g., the ORC device requires immediate replacement).

41.  Asaresult of Defendant’s unlawful activities, MASA has suffered and will
continue to suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. Accordingly,

MASA isentitled to preliminary and/or permanent injunctive relief.

19
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42. Defendant’ s infringement of the * 285 Patent has injured and continuesto injure
MASA in an amount to be proven at trial.

COUNT 11
(Direct Infringement of the ‘582 Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a))

43. MASA repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, asif fully set forth
herein, the allegations of the preceding paragraphs, as set forth above.

44, Defendant has infringed and continues to infringe one or more claims of the
‘582 Patent, including at least claims 1 and 4, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a).

45. Defendant’ sinfringement is based upon literal infringement or infringement
under the doctrine of equivalents, or both.

46. Defendant’ s acts of making, using, importing, selling, and/or offering for sale
infringing products and services have been without the permission, consent, authorization, or
license of MASA.

47. Defendant’ s infringement includes the manufacture, use, sale, importation
and/or offer for sale of Defendant’ s products and services, such as Ricoh Pro C7200, Pro
C7200S, Pro C7200E, Pro C7200X, Pro C7210, Pro C7210S, Pro C7210X, Pro C7210SX (“the
‘582 Accused Products’).

48.  Claim 1 of the’582 Patent is recited below:

A method of printing to form colored images with improved color gamut and
enhanced gloss, the method comprising:

1[a] forming acolor print using five or more different color pigments which in
combination form at least a pentachrome color image;

1[b] depositing a clear toner overcoat to the at least pentachrome color image,
wherein the clear toner overcoat is formed as areceiver and image dependent inverse
mask; and

1] c] subjecting the clear toner overcoat and the at | east pentachrome color image
to a gloss enhancing process.

20
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49.  The’582 Accused Productsinfringe at least claim 1 for at |least the reasons

described below.

50. A depiction of the ‘582 Accused Products is shown below.

Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).

51. Asagenera matter and as explained below, the limitations of claim 1 are
satisfied. The 582 Accused Products are printers that are part of a production color system that
improves the color gamut of the standard CMYK (cyan, magenta, yellow, black) palette of four
colors by including afifth color station which combines colors such as clear, white, neon

yellow, and neon pink by the addition of afifth color.

Ex. 14 (PDF of https://ricohbusinessbooster.com/5thcol or/kit/).

21
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Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).
52. The’582 Accused Products also include a Duplo Ultra 300A UV Coater for

improving color images by adding enhanced gloss, as shown below.

Home / Solutions / Finishing / UV Coaters

UV Coaters

Click on a finisher below to learn more about its capabilities.

Sort by: | Newest to Oldest[v| View Per Page: | 10[v]

Duplo Ulitra 300A UV Coater

Duplo Ultra 200A UV Coater

Duplo Ultra 100A UV Coater

22
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Ex. 15 (PDF of http://www.ricohbusi nessbooster.com/sol utions/finishing/uv-coaters).

Ex. 16 (PDF of http://www.ricohbus nessbooster.com/solution/sol utions/finishing/uv-
coaters/dupl o-ultra-300a-uv-coater/).

53. Claim limitation 1[d] is satisfied for at |east the following reasons. As shown
below, the’582 Accused Products form color prints using five color pigments such as the four
toners for the standard CMYK palette of four colors and afifth toner, which may be clear toner,

white toner, neon yellow toner, neon pink toner, or invisible red toner.

23
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Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).
54. The’582 Accused Products use afifth station to form at least a pentachrome

color image such as an image which includes a fifth color.

Ex. 14 (PDF of https://ricohbusinessbooster.com/5thcol or/kit/).
55. Claim limitation 1[b] is satisfied for at least the following reasons. As shown

below, the fifth station of the’582 Accused Products deposits a clear toner overcoat on a paper

24
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during a second pass of a sheet of paper onto which afused pentachrome image was created

during afirst pass through the printer.
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Ex. 17 (PDF of http://www.ricohbusi nessbooster.com/resource-annex/5th-col or-experience/5th-
color-video-tutorial /).

56.  Asshown below, after the pentachrome color image is fused to paper in the first
pass discussed above, one may highlight selected images or specific text with the clear toner
overcoat from which the receiver isformed to add an image dependent inverse mask. For
example, the clear toner overcoat isformed as an inverse mask when adding a watermark or

accentuating a graphic design, as shown below.

25
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Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).
57. Claim limitation 1[c] is satisfied for at |east the following reasons. As shown
below, the 582 Accused Products include subjecting the clear overcoat and at least a

pentachrome color image to a Duplo Ultra 300A UV Coater to add a gloss coating.

RICOH

BOOSTER

Home ! Solilans ¢ Finshng i LY Cosiers

UV Coaters

Chck on a #nisher below b kEarn mons aboul Bs capabiiies
S0 0 Mewmees] b Lideel | w ViR Fer Hage 19w

Duiplo Ukira 3008 LV Coater
Diuipho Uktra S8 UV Coater

Duplo Ukra 1004 UV Coster

Ex. 15 (PDF of http://www.ricohbusi nessbooster.com/sol utions/finishing/uv-coaters).
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Ex. 16 (PDF of http://www.ricohbus nessbooster.com/solution/sol utions/finishing/uv-
coaters/dupl o-ultra-300a-uv-coater/).

58. Ricoh also infringes under the doctrine of equivalents because it meets at least,
and by way of example, the following claim limitation(s) of representative Claim 1 by
performing substantially the same function as this limitation, performing this function in
substantially the same way as this limitation, and achieving substantially the same results as
clam limitation 1[a]. For example, and without limitation, the 582 Accused Products perform
substantially the same function in substantially the same way and achieves substantially the
same result at least because it forms at least a pentachrome color image in a plurality of passes,
for example, if aWhite and CMYK (cyan, magenta, yellow, black) colors are to be applied to a
sheet with no overlap, White may be applied in afirst pass and the CMYK may be applied in a

second pass.

27
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59.  Asaresult of Defendant’s unlawful activities, MASA has suffered and will
continue to suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. Accordingly,
MASA isentitled to preliminary and/or permanent injunctive relief.

60. Defendant’ s infringement of the ‘582 Patent has injured and continues to injure
MASA in an amount to be proven at trial.

COUNT 111
(Direct Infringement of the ‘425 Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271(a))

61. MASA repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, asif fully set forth
herein, the allegations of the preceding paragraphs, as set forth above.

62. Defendant has infringed and continues to infringe one or more claims of the
‘425 Patent, including at least claims 1 and 3, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a).

63. Defendant’ s infringement is based upon literal infringement or infringement
under the doctrine of equivalents, or both.

64. Defendant’ s acts of making, using, importing, selling, and/or offering for sale
infringing products and services have been without the permission, consent, authorization, or
license of MASA.

65. Defendant’ s infringement includes the manufacture, use, sale, importation
and/or offer for sale of Defendant’ s products and services, such as Pro C7200, Pro C7200S, Pro
C7200E, Pro C7200X, Pro C7210, Pro C7210S, Pro C7210X, Pro C7210SX (“the ‘425
Accused Products’).

66. Claim 1 of the’425 Patent is recited below:

In atandem color electrostatographic printer apparatus having five or more color

printing stations for applying respective color separation toner images to areceiver
member, a method of forming a pentachrome color image comprising:

28
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1[a] passing areceiver member through the printer apparatus to serially deposit
thereon in asingle pass at least five different colors which form various combinations of
color at different pixel locations to form a pentachrome image thereon;

1[b] afirst fusing step of fusing the pentachrome image by passing the receiver
member through afuser station;

1[c] passing the receiver member a second time through the printer apparatus, and
depositing a clear toner overcoat to the fused pentachrome toner image; and

1[d] a second fusing step of passing the receiver member with the clear toner
overcoat and fused pentachrome toner image again through the aforementioned fuser
station to fix the clear toner overcoat to the receiver member.

67. The'425 Accused Productsinfringe at least claim 1 for at |east the reasons
described below.

68. A depiction of the ‘425 Accused Products is provided below:

Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).

69.  Asageneral matter and as described below, the limitations of claim 1 are
satisfied because the * 425 Accused Products are printer apparatuses. The ‘425 Accused
Products have at least five dry ink print stations indicative of e ectrostatographic printers that
include the standard CM YK (cyan, magenta, yellow, black) palette of four colors and include a
fifth color station which combines colors such as clear, white, neon yellow, and neon pink by

the addition of afifth color. The stations of the colored toners apply a respective color
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separation toner image that is received by areceiver member, where the receiver member isa

sheet of paper passing aong a path to form a pentachrome color image.

Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).
70. The ‘425 Accused Products include afifth color of the fifth toner that could

include one of the colors of clear, white, neon yellow, and neon pink.

Ex. 14 (PDF of https://ricohbusinessbooster.com/5thcol or/kit/).
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Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).

71.  Claimlimitation 1[a] is satisfied for at least the following reasons. As shown
below, the ‘425 Accused Products pass a receiver member such as a sheet of paper that through
the printer along a path of five seria print stationsin asingle pass. “ The 5" color station is
swappable for purposes of applying white toner as an undercoat in one pass...” Theresultisa

pentachome image.
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Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).

Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).
72. Claim limitation 1[b] is satisfied for at least the following reasons. As shown

below, the ‘425 Accused Products provide that the sheet of paper upon which thereisa
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pentachrome toner image is passed to afusing station that includes afusing belt and fusing unit

for fusing the image to the sheet as it passes through the printer.

Ex. 12 (Pro C7200/C7200e/C7200x/C7210/C7210x Operator’'s Guide at 264-65).

73.  Claim limitation 1[c] and 1[d] are satisfied by the ‘425 Accused Products. As
shown below, the ‘425 Accused Products include a fifth station that deposits on more than one
pass, such as on a second pass, a clear toner overcoat on the received member, such as a sheet
of paper, after clear toner isinserted into the fifth station: “ Applying Clear Toner on two

passes, with CMYK first and Clear second, may cause a dlightly different gloss effect...” On
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this second pass, there is a second fusing step to fix the clear overcoat to the receiver member:

“Use clear to add awatermark or accentuate a graphic design.”
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Ex. 52 (PDF of http://www.ricohbusi nessbooster.com/resource-annex/5th-col or-experience/5th-
color-video-tutorialy/ ).

Ex. 7 (Brochure - RICOH Pro C7200 Series).
74. Ricoh also infringes under the doctrine of equival ents because it meets at least,
and by way of example, the following claim limitation(s) of representative Claim 1 by

performing substantially the same function as this limitation, performing this function in
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substantially the same way as this limitation, and achieving substantially the same results as
clam limitation 1[a]. For example, and without limitation, the ‘425 Accused Products perform
substantially the same function in substantially the same way and achieves substantially the
same result at least because it serially deposits five different colors on areceiver by serialy
depositing five different colors on an image transfer belt unit.

75.  Asaresult of Defendant’ s unlawful activities, MASA has suffered and will
continue to suffer irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. Accordingly,
MASA isentitled to preliminary and/or permanent injunctive relief.

76. Defendant’ s infringement of the ‘425 Patent has injured and continues to injure

MASA in an amount to be proven at trial.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, MASA prays for judgment and relief as follows:

A. An entry of judgment holding Defendant has infringed and is infringing United
States Patent Nos. 6,718,285, 7,502,582, and 7,720,425;;

B. An award to MASA of such damages asit shall prove at trial against Defendant
that are adequate to fully compensate MASA for Defendant’ s infringement of United States
Patent Nos. 6,718,285, 7,502,582, and 7,720,425, said damages to be no less than a reasonable
royalty;

C. A finding that this case is “exceptiona” and an award to MASA of its costs and

reasonabl e attorney’ s fees, as provided by 35 U.S.C. § 285;
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D. An accounting of all infringing sales and revenues, together with post judgment
interest and prejudgment interest from the first date of infringement of United States Patent Nos.
6,718,285, 7,502,582, and 7,720,425; and

E. Such further and other relief as the Court may deem proper and just.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

MASA demands ajury trial on al issues so triable.

Respectfully submitted,

Dated: November 23, 2020 By: /s Richard L. Bazelon
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